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s22
From: s22
Sent: Thursday, 6 November 2025 9:35 PM
To: Writer, Simon
Cc s22
Subject: RE: Attachment X - DRAFT National Al Plan Exposure Draft (Short Version)
S EC=PROTECT D CAV EAT=S " CADIRET™
Attachments: Attachment X - DRAFT National Al Plan Exposure Draft (Short Version) MO
edited.docx

Thanks Simon. Have incorporated some additional changes and suggestions into the attached.
Generally looking much better, but | think there is still some work to do to:

. S22

- expand the section on worker impacts and how we will monitor and deal with these, and call
out that harms are not just caused by Al but technology in general e.g. work intensification and
surveillance

s22

Chat tomorrow.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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S22

From: s22

Sent: Sunday, 9 November 2025 9:31 AM

To: Quinn, Daniel; S22

Cc: Vgrziter, Simon; 522 McGregor, Anthony; Wilson, Helen; S22
s

Subject: RE: Draft Al Plan and Regulatory Mapping documents {SEC=RROFEEFED,
S E=SRE T

Attachments: Attachment A1 - DRAFT National Al Plan Exposure Draft 5.4 MO edited.docx

Hi Dan,

Thanks for this. Please see attached for an updated version with my edits. The Assistant Minister and
team may also come back with further changes.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks,

s22

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Workers and unions must have a strong voice in how Al is adopted across workplaces.
The government will work with unions and industry representatives to ensure Al
technologies are introduced transparently, safely, and in ways that allow workers to
share in the benefits. This includes embedding foundational digital literacy and
maintaining workplace relations settings that promote fair, balanced, and collaborative
environments.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s22
From: s22
Sent: Sunday, 16 November 2025 6:55 AM
To: s22
Cc: Writer, Simon; Quinn, Daniel; §22
Helen
Subject: RE: additional comments on plan [Shee=hReTaeTEBmEidknirmmblEheBhh=
Attachments: Coord - A1 - National Al Plan MO edited.docx
Hi522

Thanks for this. Please see attached the plan with updated edits and comments from our office.

Thanks,

s22

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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e S22

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
environments. It also includes consultation and co-design with workers to improve
outcomes of Al systems in the workplace.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s22

s22
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s22

From: s22

Sent: Thursday, 27 November 2025 1:27 PM
To: s22

Subject: Latest ai plan

Attachments: National Al Plan 20251126.docx

Hi s22

Latest Al plan as discussed- we are still waiting on final edits from PMO and Rishworth office.

Thanks,

s22

§22 | Policy Adviser
Office of Senator the Hon Tim Ayres
Minister for Industry and Innovation
Minister for Science

Senator for NSW
s22
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Workers and unions must have a strong voice in how Al is adopted across workplaces.
The government will work with unions and industry representatives to ensure
workplaces introduce Al technologies transparently, safely, and in ways that allow
workers to share in the benefits. This includes embedding foundational digital literacy
and ensuring that workplace relations settings promote fair, balanced, and
collaborative environments. It also includes meaningful consultation and co-design
with workers to improve outcomes of Al systems in the workplace.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)





